151.0

Ditton Parish CouncilO
PLANNING, HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEED

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE PLANNING, HIGHWAYS & TRANSPORTATION
COMMITTEE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER AT DITTON COMMUNITY CENTRE ON
MONDAY 16TH JULY 2007

Committee Members Present :- I Councillor R Angel
Councillor RGW Baker
Councillor M D Brine
Councillor A R Mulcuck (Chairman)
Councillor D H Nunn
Councillor M J Porter
Councillor B Stone
Councillor Mrs A Throssell (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Mrs J Thwaites

Also in Attendance :-00 Mrs Nicola Greenaway (Administrative Assistant)

OPENING OF MEETINGO

152.0

The meeting was opened by the Chairman at 7.30pm.

APOLOGIESD

153.0

Apologies were RECEIVED from Clirs. Mrs Beadle, Beadle and Lander. The previously notified
reasons for absence were APPROVED by the Council.

The Chairman REPORTED that an incident had taken place in the Kiln Barn Club on Sunday and

asked that the matter be discussed as an emergency item. He then handed the Chair to the
Chairman of the Council for the next item.

INCIDENT IN KILNBARN CLUB[

154.00

Clir Porter READ a statement from a member of casual bar staff who had been verbally abused by a
member of the club after asking him to leave because he was inappropriately dressed.

RESOLVED to ask the Clerk to write to the member concerned advising him that his membership of

the club is suspended with immediate effect whilst the incident is investigated further and invite the
member to give his account of the incident.

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS[

155.0

All members declared an interest in item 154 Plans For Comment because the first plan to be
considered was an application from the Parish Council for a new light in the Community Centre Car
Park.

PLANS RECEIVED FOR COMMENTO

Borough & Parish ClIr Stone requested it be NOTED that his comments and decisions on planning
applications at this meeting are a preliminary view and, in accordance with the Code of Conduct, he
will look at all applications afresh at Borough Council level.

Page No 890



TM/07/01754/FL Community Centre Car Park Ditton Parish Council
FULL Ki.In Barn Road
Ditton

Proposal :0 Additional lighting column in car park to Ditton Community Centre.

Observations :[0 RESOLVED THIS COUNCIL SUBMITTED THIS APPLICATION AND THEREFORE
CANNOT COMMENT ON IT.

TM/07/01829/RD1 Former Frantscach Site Soils Ltd
RD New _Hythe Lane
Larkfield

Proposal :00 Details of contamination validation report for plots 205-209, 211 and 200-222
inclusive submitted pursuant to condition 5 of planning permission TM/03/03415/FL:
Erection of 370 dwellings, including 30% affordable housing, with associated
parking, landscaping and highways, following the demolition of the existing buildings.

Submission of detailed validation report.

Observations :0 RESOLVED THIS COUNCIL HAS NO OBJECTION TO THIS APPLICATION.

TM/07/01993/TPOA 40 Acorn Grove Mr Simon Huggett
TPO Agorn Grove
Ditton

Proposal :[0 Reduce crown of Ash overall by 25% TPO (12.02.14) - Amended Proposal.

Observations :0 RESOLVED THIS COUNCIL HAS NO OBJECTION TO THIS APPLICATION SUBJECT
TO THE TMBC TREE OFFICER'S APPROVAL.

TM/07/02152/FL 443 London Road Mr & Mrs P Woodger
FULL Lgndon Road
Ditton

Proposal :00 Front Porch.

Observations :[0 RESOLVED THIS COUNCIL HAS NO OBJECTION TO THIS APPLICATION
PROVIDED THAT THE PROPOSED PORCH DOES NOT IMPAIR THE SITE LINE FOR
THE NEIGHBOURING PROPERY.

156.0 PLANS DEALTWITHBY T & M AREA SUB-COMMITTEE 30

The following plans dealt with by Area 3 were READ and NOTED:-

TM/07/01786/FL Two storey side extension incorporation garage
37 Fernleigh Rise GRANTED WITH CONDITIONS
TM/07/01787/RD Details of surfacing of car park, landscaping and surface
East Malling Research St water drainage submitted pursuant to conditions 2, 3 and
New Rd, E. Malling 4 of planning permission TM/06/01699/FL: Car park
extension
APPROVED

157.0 'B' LISTSO

The following 'B' Lists were CIRCULATED, READ and NOTED:-

Page No 900



07/25 - 25.06.2007; 07/26 - 04.07.2007;

158.0 AGENDA, MINUTES & NOTES FROM AREA 3 COMMITTEED
The Chairman REPORTED that he had READ these minutes and it was NOTED that Pinions Pet
Store had been asked to remove some of their advertising signs and that there was to be a site
meeting on Thursday 24th July at 4.30pm regarding the application to replace the existing storage
units.

159.0 AGENDA & MINUTES FROM THE JOINT TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEEDO
It was NOTED that the agenda and minutes were not available.

160.0 KENT HIGHWAY SERVICESO
The Parish Issues spreadsheet was READ and NOTED. ClIr Stone advised that the new signs for the
ford should be in place by the end of the week.
ClIr Stone advised that following the many complaints about the traffic control at the Coldharbour
roundabout a site meeting is to be arranged between KHS and 4 neighbouring parishes. Any
members wishing to attend should let Cllr Stone know.
The information regarding satellite navigation systems was READ and NOTED and it was suggested
this item be kept on the agenda to monitor when a response is received.

161.0 CORRESPONDENCEQ

(A) SOUTHERN WATER - NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSAL FOR NEW SEWERAGE
SLUDGE RECYCLING CENTRE AT BULL LANE, AYLESFORD

READ and NOTED.

(B) KCC - KENT MINERALS DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - FURTHER CONSULTATION - CHURCH
PATH PIT: NORTHFLEET

The Chairman had READ this document and it was NOTED that it did not affect Ditton.

(C) KCC - TM/03/2784/R14, TM/03/2782/R2 & TM/03/2787/R2 - SUBMISION OF A
LANDSCAPE/WOODLAND MANAGEMENT SCHEME PURSUANT TO CONDITION (14) OF
PERMISSION REF: TM/03/2784, CONDITION (2) OF PERMISSION REF: TM/03/2782 HERMITAGE
QUARRY, MAIDSTONE - PROPOSAL APPROVED

READ and NOTED.

(D) ACTION WITH COMMUNITIES IN RURAL KENT: REVIEW OF COMMUNITY RAIL DEVELOPMENT
STRATEGY

READ and NOTED.

(E) HIGHWAYS AGENCY - HELPING YOU WITH YOUR JOURNEYS

READ and NOTED.

The Chairman asked if all members had seen the response from KCC regarding a household waste
recycling centre at Allington. All members had read the response. The Chairman suggested that
neighbouring Parishes be advised of this and hopefully support the proposal.

Clir Nunn asked about TMBC's recycling measures and also those undertaken by other areas. Clir

Stone said he had an information pack on TMBC's recycling measures and would bring it in to the
Parish Office for members to read if they wished.

Page No 910



162.1 CLOSUREMN

The meeting closed at 8.03pm.

Chairman
6th August 2007

Page No 9200



